
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

I hereby certify that I have posted a copy of this agenda at the following locations: 

  □ Administration Building                   □ Library                       □ Post Office 

___________________________________________ / ___________________ 

Name      Date 

 

1

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/
mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 1 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 27, 2015 2 

Sister Bay-Liberty Grove Fire Station – 2258 Mill Road 3 

UNAPPROVED VERSION 4 
 5 
The October 27, 2015 meeting of the Plan Commission was called to order by Chairperson 6 
Dave Lienau at 5:45 P.M. 7 
 8 
Present:  Chairperson Lienau, and members Don Howard, Marge Grutzmacher, Nate Bell and 9 
Scott Baker  10 
 11 
Excused:  Shane Solomon and Eric Lundquist 12 
 13 
Others:  Ron Kane, Britt Unkefer, Larry Gajda and Annika Schuller-Rach 14 
 15 
Staff Members:  Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, Marketing Director Jason Polecheck and 16 
Assistant Administrator Janal Suppanz 17 
 18 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 19 
Lienau noted that no new correspondence had been received, and then asked if anyone wished 20 
to comment regarding a non-agenda item. No one responded.   21 
 22 
Approval of the agenda: 23 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Grutzmacher that the Agenda for the October 27, 24 
2015 meeting of the Plan Commission be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 25 
 26 
Approval of minutes as published: 27 
A motion was made by Howard, seconded by Baker that the minutes for the September 22, 28 
2015 meeting of the Plan Commission be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 29 
  30 
Business Items: 31 
Item No. 2. Discussion on a request for a Zoning Permit from Baylake Bank; Consider a 32 
motion for action if necessary: 33 
Baylake Bank has been bought by Nicolet National Bank, and the Sister Bay Branch of that 34 
bank will be moving into the Sister Bay Trading Company building located at 2477 S. Bay 35 
Shore Drive by May of 2016. Building, site and parking plans as well as artists renderings of 36 
proposed signage were all included in the meeting packets. Some remodeling will be done 37 
inside the building and a drive-thru area will be added. The Zoning Code requires that seventy-38 
eight parking spaces be provided, but the Plan Commission does have the ability to amend that 39 
regulation. If the plans are approved as presented forty-three parking spaces will be provided at 40 
the new location. Larry Gajda, the Manager of Baylake Bank, was present and indicated that he 41 
believes forty-three parking spaces will be more than adequate.  42 
 43 
A motion was made by Howard, seconded by Baker that Baylake Bank’s request for a Zoning 44 
Permit for the property located at 2477 S. Bay Shore Drive is approved as presented. The Plan 45 
Commission finds that forty-three parking spaces is sufficient for the property in question, and 46 
also approves the proposed signage for Nicolet Bank as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 47 
 48 
 49 

2



Minutes for the October 27, 2015 Meeting of the Plan Commission 

 

 -2-  

 

Item No. 3. Discussion on a request from the Wild Tomato for a plan amendment; Consider a 1 
motion for action if necessary: 2 
Britt Unkefer would like to remodel the Wild Tomato Building in such fashion that a basement 3 
is added, and a copy of the plans for that work was included in the meeting packets. Basically 4 
the basement will be utilized for storage, but the building footprint will not be changing.  5 
 6 
A motion was made by Grutmacher, seconded by that The Wild Tomato’s Development 7 
Agreement shall be amended in such fashion that it states that a basement may be added to the 8 
building at 10677 N. Bay Shore Drive. Motion carried – All ayes.  9 
 10 
Item No. 1. Public Hearing on amendment of §66.0501(b)(3)(e) – Accessory Buildings in 11 
Front Yard Setback Area and §66.0311(c)(1) – Conditional Uses in the R-1 Zoning District; 12 
Discussion on a proposed text amendment, and consider a motion for action if necessary: 13 
At 5:56 P.M. Lienau called the Public Hearing on amendment of §66.0501(b)(3)(e) – 14 
Accessory Buildings in the Front Yard Setback Area, and §66.031(c)(1) – Conditional Uses in 15 
the R-1 Zoning District, to order.         16 
 17 
Some time ago Lee Kellum requested that the Zoning Code be amended in such fashion that 18 
accessory buildings are allowed in the front yard setback area as a conditional use. (Kellum 19 
would like to construct a garage in his front yard, but that is not allowed at the present time.) 20 
Copies of applicable Zoning Code amendments were included in the meeting packets. 21 
Basically those amendments will allow garages/barns in the front yard setback area of the R-1 22 
District as a Conditional Use.  23 
 24 
Lienau asked if anyone wished to comment regarding this issue. 25 
 26 
Ron Kane and Larry Gajda both stated that they believe “it’s a good amendment”. 27 
 28 
At 6:01 P.M. Lienau asked if anyone else wished to comment regarding this issue, and when no 29 
one responded he declared that the public hearing was officially closed. 30 
 31 
A motion was made by Howard, seconded by Grutzmacher that the recommendation is made 32 
to the Village Board that the proposed text amendment which allows accessory buildings in the 33 
front yard setback area as a conditional use in the R-1 Zoning District, be approved as 34 
presented. Motion carried – All ayes.  35 
 36 
Item No. 4. Report by the Zoning Administrator regarding development activities, various 37 
enforcement actions, and issuance of Sign and Zoning Permit: 38 
Jackson gave the following oral report: 39 

   The DNR has provided him with copies of the regulations concerning the dust 40 
control measures which must be taken at quarries. The Village’s Legal Intern is 41 
working on drafts of proposed regulation amendments and they will be provided 42 
to the Plan Commission as soon as they are available. 43 
 44 

   The work on the Line Burial Project is substantially completed, with the 45 
exception of some conflicts with the D.O.T. Project. 46 
 47 

   Topsoil has been placed on the Sledding Hill.  48 
 49 

3



Minutes for the October 27, 2015 Meeting of the Plan Commission 

I:\1. 2015 Agendas\Plan Com\2015\2015_10\102715 Plan Commission Minutes - Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 10/27/2015; Last Printed:  11/13/2015 10:17 AM 

 -3-  

 

Lienau expressed concerns about the design of the sledding hill, and stated that 1 
he believes some safety issues may come into play. Jackson responded that it is 2 
his understanding that Steve Mann and Pat Hockers, who designed the sledding 3 
hill, intend to see that berms are added, and will see that the safety issues are all 4 
addressed prior to the time that the hill is opened. 5 
    6 

   The Beach Project is substantially complete. In order to obtain grant funding all 7 
the required work must be completed this year. Landscaping is ongoing and 8 
sprinklers and rain gardens still need to be installed.   9 
 10 

   Construction is underway on the Niagara Ridge Development. 11 
 12 

    Al Gokey is still consulting with engineers and D.O.T. officials regarding the 13 
Harbor View Development, and is preparing for the next round of approvals. 14 
 15 

    Keith Garot received new bids for the Stony Ridge Development and is working 16 
to finalize the necessary paperwork. Garot will need to amend his Development 17 
Agreement and submit revised architectural plans before proceeding any further.  18 
 19 

   The search for a new Finance Director has resumed. For the time being the 20 
Finance Director duties have been split between existing staff members.  21 
 22 

   The Marina had the best financial season on record. 23 
 24 

    Staff has sent out the Fall Newsletter, and the results from the citizen survey 25 
have been tabulated. 26 
 27 

   The consultants from Living Labs have completed their initial phase of work on 28 
the Wayfinding Signage Project. The next meeting with the consultants has been 29 
scheduled for Tuesday, November 24, 2015 at 5:30 P.M.  30 
 31 

Item No. 5. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a 32 
Committee, Official or Employee: 33 
There were no matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a committee, official or 34 
employee. 35 
 36 
Adjournment: 37 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Howard to adjourn the meeting of the Plan 38 
Commission at 6:26 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 39 
 40 
Respectfully submitted,  41 

 42 
Janal Suppanz,  43 
Assistant Administrator 44 

4



Waterfront

Parking 

S I S T E R  B A Y

Sports Park
P

V1-Community Guide Sign V2-Parking Sign

Waterfront Park
Village
Hall

D1-Park Sign D2-Building Sign

BIKE ROUTE

Waterfront 1.5

Village Office .5

Sports Park 1

BIKE ROUTE

BIKE ROUTE

B1-Confirmation Sign B2-Route Turn Sign B3-Diectional Sign

Village Office 5minMarina5min

DIRECTORY
SERVICES
sfflskjfskjfsk
sjdfksjfhksjfh
skdfjskjfskdjfslfj
skjdfskdjbsk
skdjfbskjfbskdjbs
skfjbskjfbskj
sdjbsjfbskdjfskjd
d,jbsdjfsdjfn

SHOPS
sfflskjfskjfsk
sjdfksjfhksjfh
skdfjskjfskdjfslfj
skjdfskdjbsk
skdjfbskjfbskdjbs
skfjbskjfbskj
sdjbsjfbskdjfskjd
d,jbsdjfsdjfn
jvgsjdfhbkd
sdkfbskdfbskdjf
kdhbsjdbk
djbksjdb

Dining
sfflskjfskjfsk
sjdfksjfhksjfh
skdfjskjfskdjfslfj
skjdfskdjbsk
skdjfbskjfbskdjbs
skfjbskjfbskj
sdjbsjfbskdjfskjd
d,jbsdjfsdjfn

Waterfront5min Uptown 15min

You Are Here

P1-Informational Kiosk P2-Directional Sign

Destination Signs

Vehicular Signs

Bicycle Signs

Pedestrian Signs

Sister Bay Wayfinding Plan
Village of Sister bay
Wayfinding Sign Package (DRAFT)
10.01.2015

: finding a cure for the common community :

5



( //www.co.door.wi.gov )

Door County can not and does not make any representation regarding the accuracy or completeness, 
nor the error-free nature, of information depicted on this map.  This information is provided to users "as is". 
The user of this information assumes any and all risks associated with this information. Door County makes 
no warranty or representation, either express or implied, as to the accuracy, completeness, or fitness 
for a particular purpose of this information. The Web Map is only a compilation of information and is NOT 
to be considered a legally recorded map or a legal land survey to be relied upon.S

N

EW

... for all seasons!
Door County, Wisconsin

... from the Web Map of ...Tax Parcel Report
Courtesy of the Door County Land Information Office

Spring 2015 Orthophoto as default backdrop

Data Current as of 14th October 2015 

Parcel Number:   181210101 - VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
PLSS Section-Town-Range:   SW 1/4 of SE 1/4  5-31-28
Property Address:   10671 BAY SHORE N DR

Owner Name:   VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
Mailing Address:  

 PO BOX 769
 SISTER BAY, WI  54234

Legal Description:  
    VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
    ASSESSOR'S PLAT NO. 1
 LOT 1                 BLK 1
 SW 1/4 SE 1/4 SEC 5-31-28
 EXC PARCEL 29 TPP 4610-06-
 more legal not shown

Other Owners: 
  
  
  
  
 

Recorded Doc:   DOC# 789244, V 443/682 School District:   GIB

Valuations:   0
Acres:   0.34
Land Value:   $0
Improved Value:   $0
Forest Value:   $0

Taxes:   2014
Real Estate Tax:   $0.00 
Special Tax:   $0.00
Forest Tax:   $0.00
Est Fair Market Val:   $0

6



  Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. 
  Engineering, Surveying, Environmental Services 

 
 Green Bay Office 
 1250 Centennial Centre Blvd. 
 Hobart, WI 54155 
  920-662-9641 
  FAX 920-662-9141 

W:\0000\0000-006\ENV_SERVICES\Proposal\2014\PR111114_sister bay phase ii proposal.docx 

 

November 17, 2014 
 
 
Mr. Zeke Jackson, Village Administrator 
VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY 
2383 Maple Drive 
P. O. Box 769 
Sister Bay, WI  54234 
 
RE: Limited Geoprobe Assessment at 10671 North Bay Shore Drive, Sister Bay, Wisconsin 
 
Dear Zeke: 
 
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc., (REL) appreciates the opportunity to provide you with this 
proposal for conducting a Limited Geoprobe Assessment at 10671 North Bay Shore Drive, Sister 
Bay, Wisconsin (the Property).  Based on correspondence from the WDNR, the Village of Sister 
Bay has been required to retain a consultant to conduct a Geoprobe investigation at the Property.  
Please note that based on prior experience in the area, there is a possibility that a Geoprobe 
investigation will not be effective given the presence of cobbles below ground surface.  Depending 
on the ability of the Geoprobe to advance soil borings, we may need to utilize a backhoe to 
complete the work. 
 
PHASE II ESA SCOPE OF WORK  
 
The purpose of the work below is to initiate investigative activities to gain information related to the 
Property’s environmental condition.  Listed below is the detailed scope of services to be performed.   
 Advance a minimum of four (4) soil borings at the Property to a maximum depth of 12 feet 

below grade (fbg).   
 Collection and field screening of soil samples from each soil boring. 
 Laboratory analysis of up to one (1) soil sample per soil boring exhibiting the highest 

potential for contamination to be submitted under chain-of-custody protocol to a State 
Certified Environmental Lab for petroleum volatile organic compounds (PVOCs). 

 Up to two (2) one-inch diameter groundwater monitoring wells will be installed, if deemed 
necessary during soil boring completion. 

 All monitoring wells installed as part of this scope of work will be developed, sampled, and 
submitted under chain-of-custody protocol to a State Certified Environmental Lab for 
PVOCs. 

 Discuss findings of additional site investigation with client providing recommendations. 
 
SCHEDULE 
 
The drilling work is anticipated to begin the first week of December 2014, assuming site access can 
be obtained.  Laboratory results are anticipated within 10 business days of the completion of 
drilling.  Upon receipt of the results, REL will discuss the findings with the client.    

7



November 17, 2014 
Mr. Zeke Jackson, Village Administrator 
VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY 
Page 2 
 
 

W:\0000\0000-006\ENV_SERVICES\Proposal\2014\PR111114_sister bay phase ii proposal.docx 

COST 
 
REL proposes to perform a Phase II for a cost of $2,950.  If monitoring wells are deemed necessary 
during the investigation, additional costs will be incurred.  If the Geoprobe drilling method is not 
successful, a contract amendment will be provided to utilize a backhoe to excavate test pits to 
complete the investigation.  The cost includes drilling, laboratory, and REL fees.  If the enclosed 
contract is acceptable, we ask that a copy be signed and returned to our office, as authorization to 
proceed with the services described.   
 
We appreciate your consideration and look forward to further discussing our firm’s qualifications.  
If you have any questions and/or comments in this regard, please contact our office. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

ROBERT E. LEE & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
 
 
Bruce D. Meissner, PG 
Principal, Environmental Compliance Manager 
 

BDM/NJM 
 

ENC. 

8



  Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. 
  Engineering, Surveying, Environmental Services 

 
 Green Bay Office 
 1250 Centennial Centre Blvd. 
 Hobart, WI 54155 
  920-662-9641 
  FAX 920-662-9141 

W:\0000\0000-006\ENV_SERVICES\Proposal\2014\PR111114_sister bay phase ii proposal.docx 

 

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 
DATE:  November 17, 2014 
 
CLIENT: Mr. Zeke Jackson, Village Administrator 
  VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY 
  2383 Maple Drive 
  P. O. Box 769 
  Sister Bay, WI  54234 
 
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. is hereby authorized to proceed with the scope of services 
subject to the Standard Terms and Conditions, both of which are attached: 
 
 Limited Geoprobe Assessment at 10671 North Bay Shore Drive, Sister Bay, Wisconsin 
 
 

 Lump Sum    $2,950 
  
Compensation for the services described in the attached proposal will be on the basis of a lump 
sum contract.  Please note that we issue monthly progress billings for the work performed during 
that month.  Payment is expected within 30 days after the invoice date.   
 
If acceptable, please sign in the space provided and return one complete copy for our files. 
 
If there are any questions, please call our office. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
ROBERT E. LEE & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
 
 
Bruce D. Meissner, PG 
Principal, Environmental Compliance Manager 
 
ACCEPTED FOR VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY 
 
__________________________________________       
Signature   Date 
 
        
Print Name 

9



 

W:\0000\0000-006\ENV_SERVICES\Proposal\2014\PR111114_sister bay phase ii proposal.docx 

ROBERT E. LEE & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
 

I. SCOPE 
 
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. agrees to perform the 
engineering, surveying, and/or environmental services described in 
the proposal or agreement in which these standard terms and 
conditions are referenced and to which they are attached.  Unless 
modified in writing by the parties thereto, duties of Robert E. Lee & 
Associates, Inc. shall not be construed to exceed those services 
specifically set forth in the proposal or agreement to which these 
standard terms and conditions are attached. 
 
II. COMPENSATION 
 
Client agrees to pay for the services provided in accordance with 
the compensation provisions described in the proposal or 
agreement to which these standard terms and conditions are 
attached.  Payment to Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. will be 
made within 30 days after the date of billing.  For all amounts 
unpaid after 30 days from the invoice date, client agrees to pay 
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. a finance charge of 1-1/2% per 
month. 
 
For time and expense compensation, charges will consist of salary-
related costs and nonsalary costs.  Salary-related charges include, 
but are not limited to, the following: 
 
1. Salaries paid employees for time spent working directly on 

the subject project. 
 
2. Costs of employee fringe benefits attributable to the 

employee time spent working directly on subject project. 
 
3. General and administrative overhead charges distributed 

on basis of employee time spent working directly on 
subject project. 

 
Nonsalary costs cover items directly related to the project, other 
than those covered by salary-related costs.  Such nonsalary costs 
shall be computed on the basis of actual purchase price for items 
and services obtained from commercial sources and outside 
consultants.  Cost of items and services provided directly by Robert 
E. Lee & Associates, Inc. shall be in accordance with rate 
schedules based on normal charges of commercial sources.  
Nonsalary items and services include, but are not limited to, the 
following: 
 
1. Services directly applicable to the project such as special 

legal and accounting expenses, computer rental and 
programming costs, special consultants, borings, 
environmental analyses, commercial printing and binding, 
and similar services that are not applicable to general 
overhead. 

 
2. Identifiable reproduction services applicable to the project 

such as printing of drawings, photostating, multilithing, 
printing, and similar services. 

 
 

3. Identifiable communication services such as long-distance 
telephone, telegraph, cable, express services, and 
postage other than for general correspondence. 

 
4. Living and traveling expenses of employees when away 

from home office on business connected with the project. 
 
5. Subcontracted services. 
 
III. RESPONSIBILITY 
 
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. is employed to render a 
professional service only, and any payments made by the client are 
compensation solely for such services rendered and 
recommendations made in carrying out the work.  Robert E. Lee & 
Associates, Inc. shall follow the practice of the civil engineering, 
surveying, and/or environmental services professions to make 
findings, opinions, factual presentations, and professional advice 
and recommendations. 
 
In performing construction management services, Robert E. Lee & 
Associates, Inc. review of work prepared or performed by other 
individuals or firms employed by the client shall not relieve those 
individuals or firms of complete responsibility for the adequacy of 
their work. 
 
It is understood that any resident engineering or construction 
observation provided by Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. is for the 
purpose of determining compliance with the technical provisions of 
the project specifications and does not constitute any form of 
guarantee or insurance with respect to the performance of a 
contractor.  Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. does not assume 
responsibility for methods or appliances used by a contractor, for 
safety of construction work, or for compliance by contractors with 
laws and regulations. 
 
It is understood and agreed by both parties that Engineer, in 
performing professional services for Owner with respect to 
hazardous substances, will make recommendations to Owner with 
respect thereto, but does not have the authority or responsibility to 
decide where disposal or treatment takes place, nor to designate 
how or by whom the hazardous substances are to be transported 
for disposal or treatment. 
 
IV. INSURANCE AND LIMITS OF LIABILITY 
 
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. shall maintain during the life of the 
Agreement, the following minimum public liability and property 
damage insurance to cover claims for injuries, including accidental 
death, as well as from claims for property damages which may 
arise from the performance of work under the Agreement.  The 
client agrees to limit the liability of Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. 
to the extent of Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. insurance or as 
otherwise stated below: 

10



 

W:\0000\0000-006\ENV_SERVICES\Proposal\2014\PR111114_sister bay phase ii proposal.docx 

1. Comprehensive general liability insurance, including 
personal injury liability, blanket contractual liability, and 
broad form property damage liability.  The combined 
single limit of liability for bodily injury and property damage 
shall be $1,000,000. 

 
2. Automobile bodily injury and property damage liability 

insurance covering owned, nonowned, rented, and hired 
cars.  The combined single limit of liability for bodily injury 
and property damage shall be $600,000. 

 
3. Statutory workers compensation and employers' liability 

insurance as required by the state having jurisdiction. 
 
4. Professional liability insurance covering damages 

resulting from errors and omissions of Robert E. Lee & 
Associates, Inc.  The limit of liability shall be $50,000. 

 
V. SUSPENSION OF WORK 
 
The client may suspend, in writing, all or a portion of the work under 
the Agreement in the event unforeseen circumstances beyond the 
control of the client make normal progress in the performance of 
the work impossible.  Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. may request 
that the work be suspended by notifying the client, in writing, of 
circumstances which are interfering with normal progress of the 
work. The time for completion of the work shall be extended by the 
number of days the work is suspended.  In the event that the period 
of suspension exceeds 90 days, the terms of the Agreement are 
subject to renegotiation and both parties are granted the option to 
terminate work on the suspended portion of the project. 
 
VI. TERMINATION OF WORK 
 
Either party may terminate work in the event the other party fails to 
perform in accordance with the provisions of the Agreement.  
Termination of the Agreement is accomplished by 15 days prior 
written notice from the party initiating termination to the other.  
Notice of termination shall be delivered by certified mail with receipt 
for delivery returned to the sender. 
 
In the event of termination, Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. shall 
perform such additional work as is necessary for the orderly filing of 
documents and closing of the project.  The additional time for filing 
and closing shall not exceed 10 percent of the total time expended 
on the terminated portion of the project prior to the effective date of 
termination. 
 
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. shall be compensated for the 
terminated portion of the work on the basis of work actually 
performed prior to the effective date of termination plus the work 
required for filing and closing.  Charges for the latter work are 
subject to the 10 percent limitation described in this Article. 
 
VII. ASSIGNMENT 
 
These terms and conditions and the Agreement to which they are 
attached are binding on the heirs, successors, and assigns of the 
parties hereto.  The Agreement is not to be assigned by either the 
client or Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. without the prior written 
consent of the other. 

VIII. INTEGRATION 
 
These terms and conditions and the Agreement to which they are 
attached represent the entire understanding of the client and 
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. as to those matters contained 
herein.  No prior oral or written understanding shall be of any force 
or effect with respect to those matters covered hereunder.  The 
Agreement may not be modified or altered except in writing signed 
by both parties. 
 
IX. JURISDICTION 
 
This Agreement shall be administered and interpreted under the 
laws of the state of Wisconsin.  Jurisdiction of litigation arising from 
the Agreement shall be in the state of Wisconsin.  If any part of the 
Agreement is found to be in conflict with applicable laws, such part 
shall be inoperative, null and void insofar as it is in conflict with said 
laws, but the remainder of the Agreement shall be in full force and 
effect. 
 
X. DISPUTE RESOLUTION 
 
In an effort to resolve any conflicts that arise during the design or 
construction of the project following the completion of the project, 
the Client and the Engineer agree that all disputes between them 
arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall be submitted to 
nonbinding mediation unless the parties mutually agree otherwise. 
 
The Client shall make no claim for professional negligence, either 
directly or in a third party claim, against the Engineer unless the 
Client has first provided the Engineer with a written certification 
executed by an independent engineer currently practicing in the 
same discipline as the Engineer and licensed in the state of 
Wisconsin.  This certification shall:  a) specify each and every act or 
omission that the certifier contends is a violation of the standard of 
care expected of an Engineer performing professional services 
under similar circumstances; and b) state in complete detail the 
basis for the certifier's opinion that each such act or omission 
constitutes such a violation.  This certificate shall be provided to the 
Engineer not less than thirty (30) calendar days prior to the 
presentation of any claim or the institution of any mediation or 
judicial proceeding. 
 
In the event of any litigation arising from or related to the services 
provided under this Agreement, the prevailing party will be entitled 
to recovery of all reasonable costs incurred, including staff time, 
court costs, attorneys' fees and other related expenses. 
 
All legal actions by either party against the other arising out of or in 
any way connected with the services to be performed hereunder 
shall be barred and under no circumstances shall any such claim 
be initiated by either party after two (2) years have passed from the 
date of completion of construction phase services, unless the 
Engineer's services shall be terminated earlier, in which case the 
date of termination of this Agreement shall be used. 
 
 
 
 

June 2006 

11



12



13



14



15



Section 900 Interpretive questions: 

 

1.  A property owner of a benign non-conforming structure wishes to 

replace some interior walls and roof.  What permit do they need?   

A. Over the Counter 

B. Conditional Use Permit 

C.  Not  allowed under the current Zoning Code 

D.  Requires a variance from the Zoning Board of Appeals 

2.  A property owner of a benign non-conforming structure wishes to 

replace exterior windows and replace the garage door of an attached 

garage with a wall, turning the current garage into a bedroom.  What 

permit do the need? 

A. Over the Counter 

B. Conditional Use Permit 

C. Not allowed under the current Zoning Code 

D. Requires a variance from the Zoning Board of Appeals 

3. A property owner of a benign non-conforming structure wishes to 

add a permitted use (restaurant) to the existing structure (Bed and 

Breakfast).  What permit do they need? 

A.  Over the Counter 

B. Conditional Use Permit 

C. Not allowed under the current Zoning Code   

D.  Requires a variance from the Zoning Board of Appeals 

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



Village of Sister Bay 
BOARD REPORT 

 
            Meeting Date 11/17/15  
           Item No.: 8 
 
Activities: 
  
Bay Shore Drive- Vinton, REI, and DOT have made incredibly impressive headway on the reconstruction 
project.  Keep your fingers crossed; Vinton intends to work up until the Wednesday before Thanksgiving.  
They hope to have both sides of sidewalks installed, and to have lighting in place before Christmas!  That 
will leave tie ins of driveways and streets, some colored concrete work, and restoration left for spring. 
 
Sledding Hill- Topsoil has been placed; Hockers is working to get the project form complete before the 
snow flies so that the hill is usable this winter.  A crown “berm” is being added to direct sledders toward 
the bottom of the hill. 
 
Beach- Rainwater gardens are graded, and plantings are being finished up as of this writing.  Sod will be in-
stalled in high traffic areas to reduce establishment times in spring; the balance will be seeded.  The current 
sprinkler system is being repaired which will cover the park and beach areas; foot washing stations for the 
beach are scheduled to be installed at 2 locations by the sprinkler company. 
 
Niagara Ridge- Construction is underway, with buildings up in the air……and we look forward to 36 new 
apartments soon.  Fire sprinkler approvals have just arrived from the state inspector this week. 
 
Harbor View-Preliminary plans have been reviewed by Plan Commission and approved.  The Developer, 
engineers and DOT are working to prepare for the next phase of approval.  Final plans have been submit-
ted and are under review. 
 
Stony Ridge- Mr. Garot received new bids for infrastructure on his project, and is working to finalize pa-
perwork to be able to commence.  He will need to amend his development agreement and submit archi-
tecture plans before proceeding. We will be meeting with all parties on 11/19.   
 
Wayfinding Signage- The Village completed its initial work with consultants, Living Labs, on Wayfinding 
Signage work.  The final meeting is scheduled for November 24 as another joint meeting with Plan, Parks, 
Board and Econ. Development. 
 
Code Violations: 

 None as of this writing, however, I do have a backlog list to take action on. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: unknown for the future. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
       Zeke Jackson 
       Village Administrator 
 
 
 

45




